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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 8:39 AM

To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; SUR

Subject: RE: Please provide MV - FBE8198K | CMTD1902310/RUC
Dear Ruth,

The market value of FBE 8198K is $1.2K-$1.5K (Estimated) as at April 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 2:23 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Please provide MV - FBE8198K | CMTD1902310/RUC

Hi LKK,

Our insured’s vehicle FBE8198K was stolen on 27.04.19.
We would like to request for the market value of this vehicle.

Please see enclosed for the LTA details.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ruth Chua

Claims Division
D: 6329 5153 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 314/

@f SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

il
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Annex A
Transaction ref 20180518123040516169

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. FBESI98K as at 18 May 2018 are as

follows: .
2. Identification No. Type : Foreign Identification Number
3. Identification No. :_ '
4. Country/Region D
5. Vehicle No. : FBEBI98K
6. Previous Vehicle No. D=
7. Effective Date of Ownership : 18 May 2018
8.  Onginal Registration Date : 28 Sep 2010
9.  First Registration Date : 28 Sep 2010
10. Vehiele Type . POO - Passenger
Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
11, Vehicle Scheme : Normal
12, Attachment | : No Attachment

13. Attachment 2 ‘=
14, Attachment 3 2

15. Vehicle Make : YAMAHA
16. Vehicle Model : YBRI25
17.  Year of Manufacture 12010
18. Primary Colour ' Red
19. Secondary Colour ‘-
20. Passenger Capacity : 1
21. Chassis/Trailer Chassis No. : LBPKE1286A0041399/ -
22. Propellant : Petrol
23. Engine No./Motor No. : E3D6EO03952 / -
24.  Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kW) 2124 /-
25, Maximum Power Output(kW/bhp) e -
26. Unladen Weight(kg) : 106
200~ g| Vv
e !
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follows:

Annex A

Transaction ref 20180518125040516169

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. FBEBI98K as at 18 May 2018 are as

27.
28.
29.
30.
31
32,

Maximum Laden Weight(kg)
Open Market Value

PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
Mmimum PARF Benefit

No. of Transfers

[U Label No.

COE No,

COE. Expiry Date

COE Category

Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium
Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid
Actual ARF Paid

CO2 Emission(g/km)

CO Emussion{g/km)

HC Emission{g/km)

NOx Emission(g/km)

PM Emission{mg/km)

Actual CEVS/VES Rebate Utilised
CEVS/VES Surcharge Paid

Actual Green Vehicle Rebate Ulilised
Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date
Road Tax Amount

Road Tax Stant Date

Road Tax End Date

Remarks

(0

»$1,217.00

:No

: $0.00

g

1 714532000

: 2010100106000259M
: 27 Sep 2020

. D - Motorcycle
: $1,502.007 -

: $1,502.00

: $183.00

: To renew the COE, the Prevailing

Quota Premium payable is that of
Category D.



